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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: February 19,2008 

SUBJECT: 

Main Case File No. 2007-00455 

Richard G. Raff, Staff Attorney 

Big Rivers Electric Corporation, et al. 

Pursuant to a Staff Notice dated January 29, 2008, an informal conference was held on 
February 19, 2008 at the Commission's Frankfort, Kentucky office. A copy of the list of 
attendees is attached hereto. Big Rivers gave a presentation describing the proposed 
special contracts with the aluminum smelters, Alcan and Century, and the various tariff 
adjustment clauses that would apply to the smelters and the non-smelter members 
under the proposed unwind transaction. A copy of the slides presented by Big Rivers is 
attached hereto. 

Aspects of the special contracts that were discussed included the services Big Rivers 
will supply to the smelters, the charges to be paid by the smelters, the patties' 
respective protections under the contracts, provisions governing conditions for dealing 
with financial distress to the smelters andlor closure of one or both smelters, and 
provisions for future cooperation between the parties. Big Rivers also discussed the 
proposed smelter tariff adjustment clauses, including a fuel adjustment clause (FAC), an 
environmental surcharge, and a non-FAC purchase power agreement, as well as the 
proposed non-smelter member adjustment clauses. The presentation also covered 
various provisions within the proposed contracts that are intended to maintain the 
financial viability of Big Rivers and the smelters. 

cc: Parties of Record (without copy of slides) 
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